

RE: Cabinet Invitation Request: DAG for Hydro One

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 14:31:11 -0400

Thanks – don't think there are any concerns on our end. JSV – can you add to the poco change chart?

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: May-08-17 2:24 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FW: Cabinet Invitation Request: DAG for Hydro One

Hi Rob:

Please see below re special invite to Cab on Wed.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Sent: May-08-17 12:23 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: FW: Cabinet Invitation Request: DAG for Hydro One

Hi Tim,

MAG is requesting a special invite for their DM to attend the Fair Hydro item on Wednesday.

The DM was previously asked to attend the Electricity Price Mitigation item that went to Cabinet on March 1.

Cheers,
Sam

From: Rabadzievski, Sandra (MAG)
Sent: May-08-17 12:14 PM
To: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Cc: Irvine, Marie (MAG)
Subject: Cabinet Invitation Request: DAG for Hydro One

Hi James and Samantha,

Requesting a special invitation for Deputy Monahan, for Tab 3: Proposed Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, this week's Cabinet. Please let me know if this is a problem, and if not, sign-in time.

Thank you,
Sandra

Sandra Rabadziewski
Manager, Corporate Policy Unit
Policy Division
Ministry of the Attorney General
☎ 416-326-4681 ✉ sandra.rabadziewski@ontario.ca

If you have any accommodation needs, or require communication supports or alternate formats, please let me know.